‘ Appendix-IV
Resolution No. 8 [81 (8-1-1)]

Prof.D. P. Singh - University Grants Commission

4 Chairman Ministry of Education, Govt. of India

77 JuLWH

D.No.F.-2-8/2021(IoE-NEP) 2|1 207 Juty, 2021

Subject: Implementation of Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education

Dear Prof. Joshi, | . e

As you are aware, one of the fundamental principles as envisaged in the National

. Education Policy (NEP 2020) that will guide both the education system at large, as well

- as the individual institutions within it is muitidisciplinarity and a holistic education across

disciplines for a multidisciplinary world in order to ensure the unity and integrity of all
knowledge. :

The NEP 2020(thus’envisages a holistic and multidisciplinary education that
would aim to develop all capacities of human beings - intellectual,  aesthetic, social,
physical, emotional, and moral in an integrated manner. Such an education will help
develop well-rounded individuals that possess critical 21st century capacities. ' E

The Institutions of Eminence (loE) have been consistently striving towards
becoming world class teaching and research institutions for achieving global academic
excellence. For ensuring phase wise implementation of NEP-2020, the University .
Grants Commission on earlier occasions requested 1oEs for establishing an Office for
International Affairs, encouraging Alumni Connect and Implementation of Muitiple Entry

and Exit system in their campuses.

In this backdrop, | take the opportunity to request you to ‘be a pace setter and
take the lead in implementation of these recommendations of NEP along with initiatives
for Holistic and Multidisciplinary Education in your institution. | shall be gratefu! if
such initiatives are also shared with UGC. : -

Yours sincerely,

With kind regards, '
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